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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ ~ 
Brenda H. Hawkins, Regulatory Analyst III, Office ofTeleco~rtlJni~ FROM: 

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets February 2013 

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of February 
2013 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the 
source. Both documents listed should be returned to the source. If you have any questions 
regarding this report, please contact me. 
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DOCKET 

120304-TX 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During February 2013 

DOCKET TITLE 

Application for 
certificate to 
provide local 
telecommunications 
service by BAIX 

Corporation. 

DOCUMENT 

07969-12 

08327-12 

Office of Telecommunications 

LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS 

Polk 
Teitzman 

Polk 
Teitzman 

Req_ forwarded to 
staff for recom 

Confidential claim ts. 364.183(1), 

1 

DESCRIPTION 

BAIX (Maldonado) -
(CONFIDENTIAL) 

Exh C [to 
application] , 
financial records 
and documentation. 
TEL/Polk­
(CONFIDENTIAL) 
Documents received 
from Baix. 

RETAIN 
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Total number of records: 2 


